IL.

IIIL.

VI

VIL

VIIL

IX.

X.

Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen
Agenda

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, January 21, 2020
Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Call to order at 6:30 p.m.

Minutes
A. Approval of minutes from January 6, 2020 meeting

Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

A. Appointment of Ninette Firm as Warden for the March 3, 2020 Presidential Primary and
Special State Referendum Election

Appointment of Gail Marshall to the Warrant Committee

Appointment of Carmen Sanford to the Warrant Committee

Appointment of Howie Motenko to the Harbor Committee

Resignation of Edward S. Bromage from the Harbor Committee

Resignation of Gordon Beck from the Warrant Committee

RECRCEOR

Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the
Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board members may remove any item for discussion by
requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)

A. Department Reports: Public Works

B. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes from December 17, 2019
Selectmen’s Reports

Unfinished Business

A. Discussion of Boundary Line Agreement between Mount Desert 365 and the Town of Mount
Desert

New Business

A. Request authorization from the Board of Selectmen for release and expenditure of $6,122.19
to Chalmers Enterprises LLC. from the Bartlett Landing CIP line Acct. # 6410300-24670 that
has a balance of $28,411.72

B. Discussion of possible access easement off Parker Farm Road for Map 10/Lot 190
C. Review of FY 2021 Budgets: Public Works

Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

Treasurer’s Warrants

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP2042 in the amount of $851,847.88

B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2040, AP2041,
and PR2015 in the amounts of $5,393.00, $32,594.49, and 8103,353.70, respectively

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 07, 08, and 15 in the amounts
of $51,653.10, 321,950.67 and $78,357.30, respectively

Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, February 3, 2020 in the Meeting Room,
Town Hall, Northeast Harbor



MINUTES



O 0O NGOV WN =

W W WWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRRRRRR B 2B 2
OV P WNRERPOOVONOTULLEAEWNER OOVOONO UL WNELO

ww
[o RN

A H BB, W
NoubsbwNE OO

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes of January 6, 2020

Iv.

V.

Town of Mount Desert
SelectBoard Meeting Minutes
Meeting Room, Town Hall
6:30 PM, January 6, 2020

Board Members present: Chair John Macauley, Martha Dudman, Matt Hart, Wendy Littlefield.

Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Police Chief Jim Willis, Fire Chief Mike
Bender were present.

Members of the Public were also in attendance.

Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
Chair Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

Minutes

A. Approval of minutes from December 16, 2019 meeting
MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of December 16,
2019 Minutes as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

A. Appointment of Megan M. Lunt as a Part-Time Accounting/CEO Assistant at $22.75/hour
effective January 7, 2020
Town Manager Durlin Lunt noted Ms. Lunt was not a close relation.

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, appointment of Megan M. Lunt as
Part-Time Accounting/CEQ Assistant at $22.75/hour, as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

B. Appointment of Craig M. Roebuck to the Warrant Committee
MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, appointment of Craig M. Roebuck
to the Warrant Committee as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

C. Appointment of Tate Bushell to the Warrant Committee
MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, appointment of Tate Bushell to the
Warrant Committee as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board members
may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)

A. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes from December 5, 2019
MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion approved 4-0.

SelectBoard Reports
There we no SelectBoard reports.



OCOoONOOTULLELE WN =

-
= O

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes of January 6, 2020

VI.

ViL.

Unfinished Business
A. Discussion of a resolution to support the Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) for

Packaging law as endorsed by legislature in 2019 to Support Municipal Recycling Programs
(LD 1431)

Mr. Hart thought the final wording was due December 16, 2019. He was unable to find the
wording on the Maine GRB website. Chair Macauley reported that the website asserts
legislation would be forthcoming by mid-December.

Ms. Dudman wondered if that meant the wording would not change substantially.
Sustainability Committee Member Phil Lichtenstein thought the National Resources Council
was doing the work and will be creating the bill. Plans for implementation still need to be
worked out. Mr. Lichtenstein did not believe there was work required by the Municipalities
at this time. Mr. Hart stated he would feel more comfortable knowing how it would be
implemented before formally supporting the bill.

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to support the Extended
Producer Responsibility (EPR) for Packaging law as endorsed by legislature in 2019 to
Support Municipal Recycling Programs (LD 1431), as presented.

Motion was not voted on.
Chair Macauley agreed that it’s something the Board would support. But it is concerning
that there is no text to go with the bill. The Board is being asked to support something that

does not yet exist. Perhaps the issue should be tabled.

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to table the Item until more
information is available. Motion approved 4-0.

New Business
A. Gulf of Maine Research Institute presentation

Gary Friedmann, Board Member of A Climate to Thrive, reported on the Gulf of Maine
Research Institute project.

The project will cost the Town nothing. The Gulf of Maine Research Institute (GMRI) and the
Sewell Company approached A Climate to Thrive proposing a partnership to assist towns in
dealing with mitigation of the effects of sea level rise in coastal communities due to climate
change. GMRI has worked on this in communities in southern Maine and some educational
outreach has been done in the high schools. This is a way to bring the latest in geographic
information systems technology to Mount Desert Island. The Sewell Company will provide
to the Town their GIS data, and they can produce maps showing various models of sea level
rise, potential coast erosion, and storm-event impact on roads and other infrastructure. The
intent is to stage some public outreach and education events, and to create potential
mitigation plans.

Mr. Friedmann stated that in meeting with the Island’s Town Managers, all Town Managers
were willing to sign a letter of commitment, subject to approval of their respective boards.
A grant for the project is currently under consideration. If approved, the work will begin in
August. The Grant would cover any necessary reimbursement of Town employee hours due



Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard 3

Minutes of January 6, 2020

1 to meeting participation or data review and presentation. Each Town would have up to

2 $5000.00 to pay for the meetings. The goal is for Towns to have a better idea of the

3 processes that will have to be undertaken to mitigate sea level rise.

4

5 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval of the proposal, as

6 presented. Motion approved 4-0.

7

8 Mr. Friedmann felt that each Town would choose which personnel would be involved in the

9 project. He has requested a copy of the grant and will share it once he receives it.
10
11 B. Request Authorization for release and expenditure of 513,940.00 from Historic Preservation
12 Reserve Account #1220220-57800 which has a balance of $15,000.00 for the Preservation
13 and Digitalization of Town Records from 1897-1916, and Vital Records including marriages
14 from 1975-1994, and deaths from 1963-1987
15
16 Chair Macauley noted an inaccuracy in the Agenda Item. The word “Reserve” should not
17 describe the account. It is a Budgetary Account.
18
19 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, authorization for release and
20 expenditure of $13,940.00 from Historic Preservation Account #1220220-57800 which has a
21 balance of $15,000.00 for the Preservation and Digitalization of Town Records from 1897-
22 1916, and Vital Records including marriages from 1975-1994, and deaths from 1963-1987,
23 as presented and amended. Motion approved 4-0.
24
25 C. Review of FY 2021 Budgets: Public Safety
26 The board first reviewed the Police Department Budget.
27
28 Police Chief Jim Willis noted the budget was relatively unchanged, with the exception of
29 salary increases previously approved. A new cruiser is planned for purchase. The line item
30 has increased because the cost of a cruiser has increased.
31
32 Chief Willis noted there was a change on the way mutual aid billing is done. It will not affect
33 the budget bottom line. It will, in effect, pre-pay the mutual aid rather than wait for an
34 invoice. The specifics of how it will operate is being worked out now. A new budget line
35 item will have to be created.
36
37 Ms. Littlefield asked how benefits between the towns work. Chief Willis stated it was a goal
38 to equalize the benefits between the towns. One possibility is to have all police officers
39 work for one town and invoice the other town the cost of benefits.
40
41 The Fire Department Budget was reviewed.
42
43 Fire Chief Bender noted there was a requested increase of $50,000 in the Vehicle Repair line
44 item. Chief Bender hopes to refurbish the 2009 ladder truck. The purchase price of the
45 ladder truck was $750,000.00 in 2009. Chief Bender expects that price to have risen to over
46 a million since then. Chief Bender hopes the refurbishment will give the Town 20 - 25 years
47 of life out of the truck. The truck has been owned by the Town for 11 years.

48



O o NOOULE WN

H P DHE P DPE,DHEPLEDWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRRRIRRRR R |2
CONOUVDEWNROOVUONOOTULE WNRERPLOOVUONOTUIIRMRWNRPRPROOLONOULLED WNRERO

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes of January 6, 2020

Currently there is not a CIP Account for a replacement ladder truck. Chief Bender estimated
the cost to save for a new one would be $25,000 - $30,000 per year. Ms. Dudman felt
setting money aside for the eventual purchase would be wise, rather than wait to see
whether an island-wide fire department collaboration would affect the future need. Various
options of how to buy a ladder truck in the future were discussed.

Ms. Dudman asked about the line item for the firefighter on call. Chief Bender noted the
increase is due to a request to raise on-call pay 2%. If volunteer firefighters cover for paid
firefighters who are out, they also get paid the same rate. Chief Bender hopes to raise the
rate for volunteer firefighters to a more equal level with full-time firefighters. Chief Bender
hopes to find firefighters willing to be on call from 5PM to 5AM. This would be charged at a
flat rate, unless they are called out, in which case they would be paid for the call. This has
been a span of time traditionally hard to find firefighters for. Chief Bender hoped that the
increases will result in more shifts covered.

Chief Bender pointed out the overtime line item. Town Manager Lunt believed it to be
included in the budget, but the line item itself was inadvertently deleted. The amount is
$652,831.00. This figure is lower than last year.

Chief Bender pointed out an increase in Building Repair Maintenance. The increase will
cover a building’s paint job.

It was noted Holiday Pay is up for Public Safety Communications. This increase is due to an
increase in wages.

VIil. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
There was no other business.

IX. Treasurer’'s Warrants

A

B.

C

Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP2039 in the amount of $1,209,223.52
MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding approval and signature of
Treasurer’s Warrant AP2039 in the amount of $1,209,223.52, as presented. Motion
approved 4-0.

Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2037, AP2038, and
PR2014 in the amounts of $3,631.10, $3,278.40, and $107,179.71, respectively

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of signed Treasurer’s
Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2037, AP2038, and PR2014 in the amounts of
$3,631.10, $3,278.40, and $107,179.71, respectively, as presented. Motion approved 3-0-1
(Littlefield in Abstention).

Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 13 and 14 in the amounts of
$162,320.55 and $69,120.29, respectively

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acknowledgement of
Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 13 and 14 in the amounts of $162,320.55 and
$69,120.29, respectively, as presented. Motion approved 4-0.



O O0ONO VL WN

[y
o

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes of January 6, 2020

X. Adjournment
MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, adjournment. Motion approved 4-0.

Meeting adjourned at 7:05PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Wendy Littlefield, Secretary



APPOINTMENTS
RECOGNITIONS
RESIGNATIONS



Town of Mount Desert
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone  207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
E-mail townclerk@mtdesert.ore Web Address
www.mtdesert.org

MEMO
DATE: January 15, 2020

TO: Board of Selectmen

FROM: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk Q)NW

RE:  March 3, 2020 Presidential Primary and Special State Referendum Election

Pursuant to 21-A §501, I request that the Board of Selectmen, by recorded vote, approve the appointment
made by the Town Clerk, of Ninette Ferm as Warden for the March 3, 2020 Presidential Primary and
Special State Referendum Election.

Thank you.

T:\Clerk\ELECTIONS\STATE Elections\2020\Presidential Primary 3-3-2020\Election Clerks and Warden\BOS warden approval memo.docx



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and

return to the Town Clerk, PO Box 248/21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

Gail Marshall 5 Jan 2020

Name: Date:

Street

Address: 1 Balsam La’ne Phone: Home na

Mail

Address: PO BOX 578 64660 Work na

Ema. 981ISMarshall@gmail.com ooy 207-266-2824

Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert? Q;s? No
Warrant Committee

Appointment(s) requested:

If you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town of Mount Desert, please
describe your experience: Nine years, school board. During that time | was,

variously, chair of MDES, High school, and AOS 91 boards.

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?
When | lived in Tremont (in the 90s), | was the chair of their Warrant Committee for a couple of years.

| o Frained 35 o /@u;u'{&/.

It's time for me to get back to making civic contributions.

Why are you interested in this appointment?

The warrant committee is a straightforward way to do that. I've spoken with Phil about this committee.

. . Assist in the delivery of a well-founded,
What are your goals for this Board or Committee?

sustainable and forward-thinking warrant to the voters for their consideration.

. ) L ) None known at this time.
Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments?

The Committee is setting it's schedule on 1/7.

I:\Boards & Committees\Resident Request for Appointment Board or Committee.docx 12/31



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address  www.mtdesert.org

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Commuttees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
munutes and complete the brief expression of mterest information below and

return to the Town Clerk, PO Box 248/21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

e Carmen Sanford 5. 0110412020

i’;ﬁ .. 13 Cider Ridge Rd. ohone: Hopge 244-3668
Aite. Mt Desert, ME. 04660 -

£ oo [Fidemidge33@gmail com | ooy 207-479-9334
Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert? Yes No

Yes, a registered voter. Warrant Committee
Appointment(s) requested:

If you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town of Mount Desert, please
describe your experience: Previously a Warrant member. | enjoyed my time, years

As | recall. To many others commitments | had to drop off the commiittee.

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appomtment?
Valunteering on other working boards. Ability to listen.

My availability, my history of living in The town.

Wity ace you itercarid in this aopinaent? Enjoy knowing how and why the budget is

made up.

What are your goals for this Board ar Committee? Hopefully to listen and ask questions

. P A L I Hard to answer,
Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments?

Hopefully not conflicts of time.




Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address  www.mtdesert.ore

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and

return to the Town Clerk, PO Box 248/21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

Nuie Howie Motenko bae: JaNUaAry 4, 2020
Sreet 14 Jordan Pond Rd, Seal Harbor 207-276-2019
Address: Phone: Home

Mail

£ ddnes PO Box 112, Seal Harbor Wotk

emai: PAY@mMotenko.us Cent 207-318-3402
Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert? Yes No

Harbor Committee

Appointment(s) requested:

[f you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town of Mount Desert, please
describe your experience:

Commissioner (Gubernatorial Appointment), Acadia National Park Advisory Commission. 2016 — present.

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?
Registered boat and mooring owner in Mount Desert

USCG Captain's License - QUPV (6 pack): 2014 - 2019

Strong interest in balancing the the needs of the community, while

Why are you interested in this appointment?

preserving the ecology and watershed of MDI. Also, moral commitment to give back and help my local community.

. . Helping the town maintain and improve our marine
What are your goals for this Board or Committee?

facilities. Help foster conversations between our town and the Mount Desert residents.

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments? NO

I'\Boards & Committees\Resident Request for Appointment Board or Committee.docx 12/31



Edward S. Bromage

"Fragile Earth" - Our Island Home
16 Woods Road, P. O. Box 488, Mount Desert, ME 04660-0488

Home Phone 207-244-3227, Cell 207- 460-3067 E-mail ted@bromage.us
December 31, 2019
Mr. Rick Savage, Chair (via email)
Town of Mount Desert Harbor Committee

21 Sea Street
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Subject: Resignation from Harbor Committee

Dear Rick,

This note is to confirm our conversation at the December 10, 2019 Marine Management
Committee meeting. At 82, I’ve been serving on this wonderful board for more years than I can
remember. It has been my great privilege. I think it time for me to “retire”.

Having simultaneously served on the board of the Somesville Landing Corporation, I hoped to
be a conduit, if needed, between the two groups. I am now off that board as well, but in Tom

Fernald, you have a member who continues to serve both organizations.

I strongly would hope/suggest that when a new member of the committee is added, he/she,
would be a user of our facilities at Bartlett Landing.

Again, I really appreciate working with the committee and you in particular.
Sincerely,

Ted

Edward S. Bromage
Vice Chair, Town of Mt. Desert Harbor Committee

Cc: Durlin Lunt, John Lemoine, Chris Moore, Tom Fernald (via email)



CONSENT AGENDA



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142

¥ & www.mtdesert.org highway@mtdesert.org
/ Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,

Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

o ey

MEMO

To:  Tony Smith, Public Works Director
From: Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent
Re:  December 2019 Monthly Report
Date: January 10, 2020

Highway Crew:

Had our yearly chain and strap inspection performed by Jordan Equipment.
Installed and picked up the sand pad for the annual Christmas bonfire in Northeast Harbor.

Delivered the movie equipment to the Neighborhood House and picked it up when they were
done using it.

Worked on snowplow equipment.

Addressed issues arising from the heavy rain and wind that we received in the middle of the
month e.g. clearing off catch basins, unclogging culverts and removing blown down trees from
the roads.

Repaired washouts on Beech Hill Cross Road and Bartlett’s Landing Road.

Plowed, sanded and salted roads during the snowstorms we received.

Sanded and salted icy roads.

Pressure washed and cleaned trucks and equipment.

Cold patched various potholes.

Picked up unwanted lobster traps and hauled them to the EMR transfer station in Southwest
Harbor for the harbor master.

Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries: The crew:

¢ Did a really nice job vacuuming, sweeping, and moping the office areas at the highway garage.
Continued shoveling off the walkways and salting them at the town office, cleaning bathrooms
in the town office, vacuuming and assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g.
assembling shelving, hanging pictures, repairing toilets, and installing door closers.

Solid Waste: The crew:

The crew continues to do a good job in general.

The recycling center on Sargeant Drive was closed for good on December 31, 2019. On
January 1, 2020 residents will start to mix their recycling with their trash for curbside collection
by the solid waste crew. The solid waste crew then will deliver everything they have collected

December 2019 Monthly Reports/BJ/01/10/2020 Page 1 of 2



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.mtdesert.org highway@mtdesert.org
Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

to the EMR transfer station in Southwest Harbor. EMR will then take the mixture to Coastal
Resources of Maine, our new materials recovery facility in Hampden.

* Had a contractor from Brewer upgrade our current surveillance camera system at the highway
garage with a high definition surveillance camera system. We can now readily identify a person
when they are illegally dumping their unwanted non household trash items around the
dumpsters such as bureaus, sofas, propane tanks, wood stoves etc. The people are then
contacted and asked to come back and pick up their unwanted items. We had a couple instances
since the cameras were installed where, we had to have one individual come back and pick up
four truck tires on rims and another individual had to come back and pick up an air
conditioning unit.

Cec. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Ed Montague, WW Supt.

December 2019 Monthly Reports/BJ/01/10/2020 Page 2 of 2



m:\2019 cc meetings\december2019\decemberl7, 2019 csm\december 17, 2019csm minutes docx

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us
Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Blasi at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday December 17, 2019 in the conference room of the
County courthouse located in Ellsworth, ME with Commissioners Clark and Wombacher in
attendance.

Healthy Acadia/HC Jail Recovery Resource Fund and Data report
Denise Black of Healthy Acadia provided an update on the program. Black said the data

supports that the program has been successful and reported that the program has served 23
inmates. Of those 20 are still in recovery and living and working in Hancock County. Black
reported that $13,202 has been spent and estimated the amount of funding saved on incarceration
for 20 participants is $344,505. Black said this is the only known model of this type of grant
funding in Maine. She thanked the commission for supporting the work and said an entire model
for recovery coaching has sprung from this program. Commissioner Wombacher asked how the
project helps those recovering to get in touch with other social services. Black said the program
and recovery coach acts as a resource broker and the catalyst to get participants where they need
to be.

Adjustments to / approval of agenda:
MOTION: include discussion on purchase of a copier as item 4c (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion

passed)

Public Comment: none

Approval of minutes:
MOTION: Approve the minutes of the December 5,2019 Commissioners’ Regular Meeting

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Airport:

Monthly report- Airport Manager Brad Madeira reported the airport experienced a sizeable fuel
spill that was contained and cleaned up immediately. DEP was notified and inspected the
cleanup the same day. Manager Madeira reported that AIP 41 and AIP 42 have been closed out;
he is waiting on payment from the State. AIP 45 lighting project is nearly done. Night work on
the primary runway may not be finished until spring, dependent on weather.

MOTION: Airport Manager be authorized to purchase Personal Protective Equipment
from Fire Tech and Safety in the amount of $11,390.00 from an account to be determined
(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Madeira explained that the purchase is AIP eligible; the AIP accounts for next year have not yet
been established.

Fiscal Sponsorship of A Climate to Thrive Grant Application to USDA REAP Program



m:\2019 cc meetings\december2019\decemberl7, 2019 csm\december 17, 2019csm minutes docx

Representatives from A Climate to Thrive -Kevin Buck, board member and Lawson Wulsin,
Program Manager- requested that the County act as a fiscal sponsor as they apply for FDA grants
for energy auditing and improvements to energy usage countywide. The FDA provides funding
through the grant and the county would administer it. The county will need to pay the invoices
submitted, then be reimbursed. Buck explained that A Climate to Thrive is an IRS 501(c) (3). A
contribution to them is tax deductible but the organization is not a governmental entity; they do
not qualify for the grants without a government fiscal sponsor. Wulsin explained that the bulk of
the grant would fund energy audits. A professional energy engineer will work with small
businesses to reduce their energy loads. He said the mission of A Climate to Thrive is about
environmental sustainability and reducing impact on climate change; they are interested in
reducing fossil fuel usage. The maximum grant is $100,000; Wulsin said it is renewable.
Commissioner Clark expressed concern about developing a program where the commission
embraced and supported a political stance on issues. He said he wanted to avoid political
controversy and focus on approving an activity that is in support of energy audits.

Commissioner Wombacher said this would benefit the county and other concerns; he does not
see this as politically charged and does not foresee political consequences.

MOTION: Hancock County approve becoming the fiscal sponsorship for A Climate to
Thrive grant application to the USDA reap program (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

UT:

Continuing the discussion regarding the approval of contractual services with Barbee Business
from the December 5 meeting, Commissioner Blasi said the loan committee should be an
established and stipended body, whose mission was to track and collect the loans. Barbee said
the commissioners have the ability to build the plan however they choose. Barbee said the loan
committee typically approves the loans and can set guidelines. Commissioner Blasi expressed
concern about who would enforce collection if a loan were to default. Supervisor Billings
wanted to clarify what applicants were eligible to apply and how the loan would benefit the UT.
Commissioner Blasi said he would favor loan applications that used TIF funds to support a
business loan where the general economic conditions include sustainable practices or
development. Barbee will meet with CA Adkins and UT Supervisor Billings to develop
specifics and report again.

Break 9:56 am. - 10:05 am.

Sheriff:
Cruiser bid opening- three bids were submitted; the results are as follows:
Darlings Ford of Bangor:
e 2020 Ford Interceptor $36,452
Darling’s Chevrolet of Ellsworth:
e 2020 Chevrolet Traverse $29,796
e 2019 Chevrolet Tahoe $40,975
e 2019 Chevrolet Silverado $26,279
Quirk Auto Group:
e 2020 Chevrolet Silverado Crew Cab $24,758
e 2020 Ford Interceptor $37,803



m:\2019 cc meetings\december2019\decemberl7, 2019 csm\december 17, 2019csm minutes docx

Chief Deputy Kane took the bids for review and will come back with a recommendation.

MOTION: Approval to purchase updates for cameras in cruisers from Watch Guard in the
amount of $12,013.00 from account 10-20-100 (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Sheriff be authorized to purchase from Transco a copier in the amount of
$6,836.00 using the following accounts: $2,750 from G 3011-50; $2,000 from E 10-70-250
(using the 2020 budget); $2,086 from G 3014-00 SO Technology (Clark/Wombacher 3-0,
motion passed)

Jail:

MOTION: Request approval to hire James Williams, Jr. of Ellsworth as a part time on call
as needed corrections officer, at the part time rate of pay with no benefits, effective
December 14, 2019 (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Request approval to hire Rina Nadeau of Hancock as a part time on call as
needed corrections officer, at the part time rate of pay with no benefits, effective December
14, 2019 (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Request approval to hire Jeanette Dunham of Stetson as a part time on call as
needed corrections officer, at the part time rate of pay with no benefits, effective December
14, 2019 (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Administratively remove PT corrections officer Nicole Matthes from payroll
(Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Administratively remove PT corrections officer Christine Walsh from payroll
(Clark/'Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

RCC:

RCC Expansion Project update:

RCC Director Bob Conary updated the commission on the recent move of the dispatchers so
work could begin on the expansion project. Conary described the efforts made by several
entities and reported that the RCC is fully functional and operating. The Commission recognized
IT Director Carter, RCC Director Conary, Facilities Director Walls and their staff for
outstanding efforts resulting in the successful transition to temporary placement in the training
room.

County Administrator:
MOTION: Executive Session under MRSA Title 1§40S 6(A) for exempt employee
evaluation — IT Administrator (Blasi/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

After evaluating the first six months of employment, the commission agreed that IT
Administrator Chuck Carter has met and exceeded expectations, and they were very pleased with
his performance and his progressive plan for the next year.



m:\2019 cc meetings\december2019\decemberl7, 2019 csm\december 17, 2019csm minutes docx

MOTION: establish an annual salary of $67,000 for IT Administrator Chuck Carter for
2020 (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Executive Session under MRSA Title 1§405 6(A) to discuss a personnel issue
(Blasi/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

After the executive session, Commissioner Clark reported that Hancock County Employee Kathy
Zerrien requested assistance with a personal equipment need.

MOTION: approve a short term advance to Kathy Zerrien in the amount of $5,000 to be
repaid in a period no longer than 104 weeks (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Commissioness:

Commissioner Clark agreed to continue to serve as the representative to both MCCA and MCCA
Risk Pool for 2020. Commissioner Blasi agreed to continue to serve on the Eastern Maine
Development Corporation Board for 2020. Commissioner Wombacher agreed to continue to
serve as the Workforce and Investment Board Member for 2020.

MOTION: The current appointments for Workforce Development Board, EMDC, and
MCCA and Risk Pool continue for 2020 (Blasi/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Purchase from Darling’s the 2020 Chevy Traverse at $29,796, and to purchase
from Quirk in Augusta a Chevy Silverado for $24,758 for a total of $54,554; taking $2,677
from G 3014-60 and taking $51,877 from the Sheriff’s 2020 Reserve account 70-300
(Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

The Commissioners acknowledged that account 70-300 will be overrun by $1,877.

MOTION: to adjourn 11:40 a.m. (Blasi/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton,
Deputy County Administrator



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Planning & Economic Development * Permitting - Project Management

January 14, 2020

Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
Town of Mount Desert

21 Sea Street

P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Re: Mount Desert 365/Town of Mount Desert Boundary Line Agreement

Dear Durlin:

Following up with our recent conversation, we would like to request time on the January
21, 2019 Board of Selectmen meeting to continue the tabled discussion on a Boundary
Line Agreement between Mount Desert 365 (formerly Isaac Holdings, LLC) and the
Town of Mount Desert.

As you know, a boundary line agreement is a common tool to help clear up identified
clouds in title between property owners. In this case, our survey indicated that there are
ambiguities with the easterly and southerly lines of the parcel currently owned by Mount
Desert 365 and the land owned by the Town of Mount Desert (Old Fire House Lane and
parking lot).

Attached you will find a draft plan which represents the current thinking from our
surveyor and was informed by conversations with Tony Smith before the Town meeting
last year. We have tried to create a balance of what is indicated in our deed research,
existing developed conditions, practical use of the land, and the Town’s need to have
useable offsets from edge of pavement on Old Firehouse Lane.

We look forward to discussing this matter with you and the Board on January 21. In the
meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
The Musson Group

N o

Noel Musson, Principal

Enclosures

PO Box 286, Southwest Harbor, ME 04679 * 207.944.3132 - noel@themussongroup.com



1 30 1 133w | morewa-wris-rio-c 3w

#86£-662 (£02) 3L bt o 4 o o WY =
oUW Oy LY g
HOAIAMNS OGNV WNOISSII0Nd wn pones

AYIAV T TIVHIIN 2
g posdery FIVIS DIHAVHD
01 =4 35 | 0wz % sy 3iv0

“ oo Atpurog WONRIEY e —

st preuno

oy Kndorg mien

Y Al e o
3INIVA ALNNOD ¥O0ONVH

143530 INNON ‘HOBYYH ASVIHLUON o0g Ao N

INV ISNOH3LS G0 O TP —— r-s

OT1 'SALYIJ0dd T p—— "

TVNOISSZd0dd LYISad INNOW

40 ONVY ONY - e

INVT 3SNOHINIS G0 8 @ 9 F ®

»

.

OTT SDNIQTOH JVVSI _ ins o o1 oany /s

puroy ug won

opuuon s

10 aNV1 40
NVTd HOLANS w0 goeen

.
S NTD
OYE BOAINNNG GNY) WHOSSAONS vy A cd
i e . &

- 12y 24 199 308
~ 1¥3S3Q LNNOW 40 NMOL

—_— Aamag v son 5 0w 1

anos . A L T,

ANV
o 1 mw:o:mma a0 LNIW3IFUOV INI

215 e T ~AHVANNOA A3S0d0¥d -
- » ».5¢ ——— \
— .M..wmh s . —

Lot
0nvg
— 7
M0 s
Toe = = T

3uotedo e AmBUNG 8 X0KBAI S §0 Bupiose) ® |

© k) qog voumimey ety ses Yivo serodind Buwid ey
bt ) AISKMARG PO voReyly 3 3 miorSr) |
10 PiDog WP suI £a PGB 30 (08 M) $OTIg i

i0 SBIEUIS bub By b 4a paupen e RETR

I U BT -O PO Vo0 o WO T ]

SNOILVOIIII¥ID

You jo 10y exiue

400 W,
e [EEITRZ T

Awamos

000"

(PEW CEED 50CK 336, PACE 543)
sa00
—

100 157,
24z 30v4 ‘0889 0B
56y 3avd TC %000
WV 13 "INAQD ‘d JININOG
AImE] v HoH

FOFEETN 01 oo,
®

52 PER BOOK $830, PAGE 277
“AFin O

3
K
2
56 4 "vac 3000 3
8
&
¢
H

20€ 35va Yozs e

OV "S3UY¥3d0¥d TVNAISSIS0¥d
133530 LNNOW
Lnidnig o HON

Thg w0y
‘g5 3008 Oep J0d Aua jO 14Oy OGN OND ‘e
easeve W Aa peyiyPesa 9 ST

9328

271 SONIGIOH JVVSI (695 30 ‘93¢ %000 @33 434 V) x
SINGI0H N e ol ies
X 000050 5. N

0 P 9SNGURLIA PR W10V CEGL USDR PR 1)
2I0UPG 1080 1UNOR O UAGL L 10 89 OB

/! / 4tv 3974 “Lv9 3008
£e7 30vd 05w Weon (0104 10W) § A3SIQSNAOT X0, twat
{ A
TERTSEE O § i ¥

SEA STREET

awnay
nvany

. — s b
— - g [E
- _ \ e \ INIWNIIUOV INI

e [0 = 112 bg

0SLr T8-9N “wendasg puoTEaeLg Ee 1o
2 9 0201 = (9 oW

#95) Aon {0 1y s 1001 O o VA B 3001 OF

=
<
e
z
2
)
-]
a
-
“n
8
[E9
e
[
a

I
1
'
1
l
|
!
I
|
|
!
! 01 avoods, ﬂ/
I e SZIDI= Lz Od ‘0590 8- Wuwiom scoe - R -ﬂsur/,@
TEWWRG v “ A0 a5y,
K 24z Tove w60 w0 / P [ . S \
S e B0 Son e /)
Awaifs o0 U PesDA U1ON HINUON 01 Ay $OULORR '
ST i

A0 0 B0

8z _Tva Ik 000
W 13 "3NAOD ‘d JININOD w

H
S

<
/ ~
i/ ei§
74 Koy 7 mousm 42 puneno W10z 52 ) Eag o0 30vs “iszs w000
Psy 3¢9 SIAYNO ¥ VHONVS
e WOW 10 DUCT DU S0 OYPOURA) PO § A S WUDCS 10 MOM
W 0 ‘O *Buiion 006 jo Puo o wog Aeang, (O @

(51N

r —————g NW WYHOVIO 0398V INI
&

m
.wn
..u E:.
_m v.mmm Il—llllllnlllsw
num .;a:qns-se::..sz.ﬁ
52 —— s

: e &/

N / 206 110 owe)

awas 'l\inﬂal‘ljwwiillill ||||i|lr\!lwx\’w>|\l\ﬂ1/ss.8§;
el /e e /]

15 30w o901 008
NI *39vavD e VI /
'SO¥8_¥IISIHINVA /y /
Teamoi 25 won / / / /
\ /

/ e 43y _Nvid y3d Hpwoe oV
fac/ .s...o,.‘ o \ Il%\ll
/ \ o \

[~

20 FOOT WEE

PAIVATE RIGHT GF wAY
]
]
]
]
]
]
]
]

uonnsep ° PIean) A pardeid ‘Tags Aom DeiUD
SO RN 109N {0 030 UsieH DUD |a%Y
DUB JOWDM LB BB Leaty oy JWwssiy eur
Pesodosy bue kimdasg Bunoug void, DRI ULy ¥
S T

16 3va o125 008
¥INQNL T NS

wpaeq jo Knwdey kiomey ‘
Koy w0 o \ \

1
i
i
- —_—
suz wn e tsvu, T
¥o0500U 94} V) 20c804 TELI WOP 1 DB VIO N
" 0150 eiop OT) et IoREIOr meed '
G G TRID 47 PuS VoD 3 Wt (0 i

w30

98 & PaRIGOR) L1037 I0130 PaISH IT) SSUEIeH
20081 ) JOUBH W 1R BB W W O (¥

VT TS RV VA |

SIION

wag !
10 Ansoey £1vm0 DeveN S 1 117 860d 0308 7

! B
’ -




NEW BUSINESS



Town of Mount Desert

John LeMoine, Harbormaster
40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5737 Fax 207-276-5741

E-mail Address harbormaster@mtdesert.org
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

January 13, 2020

MEMO

To: Board of Selectmen and Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
From: John Lemoine, Harbormaster
Ref: Bartlett float chains

I am requesting authorization from the Board of Selectmen for release and expenditure of
$6,122.19 to Chalmers Enterprises LLC. from the Bartlett Landing CIP line Acct. # 6410300-
24670 that has a balance of $28,411.72. The funds are for the replacement of chains and mooring
stones on the floats at Bartlett landing.

I thank you in advance for your consideration of this request and will be available for and
questions the Board of Selectmen may have.

Thank you,

John Lemoine
Harbormaster



Planning & Economic Development - Permitting * Project Management

January 15, 2020

Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
Town of Mount Desert

21 Sea Street

P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Re: Access Easement — Parker Farm Road
Dear Durlin:

We are working with the owners of Map 10, Lot 190 (Lineage Trust Company LLC) on
some future planning for their property on the Parker Farm Road. This includes the
establishment of an envelope for a single-family residence and the establishment of a
conservation easement with the National Park Service on the remainder of the property.

As discussed, we would like to request time on the January 21, 2020 Board of Selectmen
meeting to review the possibility of obtaining an access easement over a portion of the
access drive used for the sewer treatment plant located off the Parker Farm Road.

This approach would have minimal impacts on the existing drive while greatly
enhancing the rural nature of the Parker Farm Road. In addition, it will help to
maintain the wooded character of this portion of the Route 102 corridor while also
eliminating the possibility of curb cuts on this busy section of road. The NPS easement
would run with the deed and help provide a critical link between two separates, privately
owned, adjacent parcels which already have NPS conservation easements.

We have included an aerial map to show the location of the properties and will be
bringing additional information to the meeting. In the meantime, please do not hesitate
to contact me with any questions and we look forward to meeting on January 21, 2020.

Sincerely,
The Musson Group

Nt o

Noel Musson, Principal

Enclosures

PO Box 286, Southwest Harbor, ME 04679 * 207.944.3132 * noel@themussongroup.com



fi

. Easement

Town
Parcel

Subject
Parcel

[ 1 Parcel Lines (2017)

Source: Town of Mount Desert Assessing 1 inch = 448 feet
Department; Maine Office of G1S
ed 08/14/2018




T Jo T a3ed

%00°0 | 000°0TY S vI9'LLE $ o000'0zy $ | 000°0TY $  0o00'0zy $ | ONIAVd| |0STES  |00TOSST | Lt
) ov
[ | .mc_mamguc_ >__U_.wwum u2a(Q aAeY sadlud :aAnIppe w:ou,.n-mu_ D_mm wo Suo} OON.H wvcmm AD OOm:m [ | | 6€
%0V L | 000°SYT $ Tv9'6S $ | 000'SET $  000'SET $ 000'SET S aNVS 8 1VS| |00ZES  00TOSST | 8€
L€
%000 | 00S $ 9vl $ | 00S $ | 00s $  00s $ $31ddNS 321340 |000€S  |00TOSST [ 9€
13
%02°2T | 902’8 $ 091t $ TIEL $ TIEL $ 0008 $ | JWVIIQIN (0T€ZS  00TOSST |[¥E
€€
%0S'C | L80'SE $ | EIS'ET $ LET'VE $ LETYE S 000'T€ $ vl “oomﬁ. “ooﬁommﬁ F43
LE
%02°S | 9€8'PYT $ | TET's9 $ veE9'LET $ vE9'LET $ S6TVET $ | SNI HL1V3H| |00zzs  |00TOSST |O€
62
%0S°9T R44344 $  6LY'ST S tS'8€ $ vvs'se $ 9TT'SE $ SYIdN| 0TTZS  00TOSST |82
12
%00'€E R4142% $  €8v'9 $  T08'€T S T08'sT $ el S 10t <_>_u_u 0£0ZS  |00TOSST |92
%4
%0€ '8t | ToT'oy S €78'TT $ | vST'TE $ pST'IE $  000'9¢ $ dINOD SYINYOM 0z0zS  00TOSST [+
€2
%00°0 | 000'8Y $ vSL'9 $  000'8y $ 000'8y $  000'8Y $ | JNILYINO >>9n_>>ozﬁ (01STS Hoosmmﬁ (44
12
%000 | 000°ST S €€0°L $  000°ST S 000'ST $  000°ST $ JNILYINO Hoomﬁm 100TOSST |02
, 6l
%0€'€ 0SL‘€0T $ oLE'ty $ 8/¥'00T $ | 8L¥'00T $ L20'86 S mu_zs._um_? |0EYTS | 00TOSST |8l
LL
%06t | LEY'TS S 158C¢ S ¥00°'0S $  ¥00°0S S S8L'8v $1 HO1VY43dO dIND3 AAH 0ZyIS  00TOSST |9l
SL
%0L'E | LLL'g6T S wL'vL $  08L'98T $ 08L98T $ | v8v'sLT S YOLVY3dO dIND3 YOLOW 0T¥IS  |00TOSST | ¥l
€l
%06'T K444 S 09€'0€ S SET'V9 $ SET'Y9 S ¥60°09 S LN3IAN3LNIYIANS ts_._” |0ZTIS  00TOSST |2L
LL
%0E'C 0LL'68 S 89TV S 8TL'L8 S 8TL'L8 $ 06608 $ 40103410 Md| Hoo:m 100TOSST | OL
6
— /\  shemydiy T0S 8
L
I9NVHD D3y 1d3a WNLOV ang a3sinly ang 5o ans s1¥o . | pun4 |esauan| 9
12d TZ0T | 0z0z . 0z0z (74174 6102 ; 404 SINNOJDV| S
| 6T/9Z/eT j0 58 | _ 14
uoidafoid 128png 120Z-020¢ INOILD3royd| €
. SISAIVNY 1390N€ YV3IA LNIHYNI / ¥V3A 1X3aN| - unipso69| 2
10z/8T/TT| L

( | | [ H | 5) [ 3 | 3 | a | o ] 9 | v




T Jo Z 38ed

%000 1000 G $ 0007 $ 0007 $ 000 $] ONINIVYL] 00T¥S  |00TOSST |9L
| | — 7
swJojiun ‘sano|8 ‘syooq Arajes vl
%000 | 000'0T $ ote $  000%0T $ | 000'0T $ | 000'0T s SWHO4INN |008€s  |00TOSST | €L
2L
[ ‘'SHIAIND WUNOM $S0J) ||IH r_u,wwm uo 3JoMm 0} anp QMM~mN 1e 0¢-Ad [ (WA
| | (000°¥T 3503) peoy Aiieny |leH ui 1aANd daap ‘Siq Buide|das 01 anp HT9'Ty uads 6T-Ad . 0L
%000 | 000'9€ $ ove'st $ | 0009€ $ | 000'9€ $ | 000'sE $ $311ddNS Y3LVM WHOLS| lovzes  |ootossT [69
89
I [ .“—.Cw..cwum_nw‘_ tw>_:.u mmUmOL pue wv__m;w_u_m JO 3dueUdUIEW dUIINOY .OOO.@._” je >ﬁmw‘__w 0C-Ad [ . I 19
| uomw:_”N acwnm 61-Ad :$)20|q AJuosew \mv_u_._n_ ‘dey QC ‘au03s J:wEw>wQ Xiw joy .r_Uqu p|od \_w>m‘_0 . 99
%0772 | 00072 $  v86'ST $ | 000'8T $ | 000'8T $ | 000°LT $ ] SIVIYILYW-DSIN (0€LES | 00TOSST |S9
9
| . [ | “ssauisnq 4o 95.n0d Uy padewep 139 J0 1N0 JeaM AdY] SE S|]9BYM puE . | €9
[ | I Ssadl} WC_UN_QQ._ pue s}sod uolejpul _mU_Q>._. w.ﬁm\® ucwnw >Um0‘__m 0Z-Ad .NNN-Q ucwnw 6T-Ad | [ [ 29

%0E°8S | 0056 $ | LTE9 $ | 000’9 $ | 0009 $ | 000's $ ] S3IL 0z£€S  00TOSST |19
09

%0T'E | 000'8Y $ 0s9' $ | 00S'9y $  00S'9y $ | 000'8Y s 13N4 JDIHIA (OTZES  00TOSST |65
85

asuad|| 519 j0 m._mc,m ‘ue|d 22uBUBUIEW ddUBINSUI VNI 104 Suiddew Jamas Aseyues ‘sapesSdn doide| pue 54 Jo4 , 1S

%000 | 00S'T s| - E s - $  00S'T $] 3SVHO¥N OYd IUVMLIOS (079€S  00TOSST |95
33

[ . | ‘saoud Sul3ENION|) PUB SUOIIPUOD JaJUIM UO spuadaq | _ . S

%0L'T | 00s'6 $ 060 $ 0st's $ 0s'6 $ | 0001 $ | 13N4 ONILVIH 00VES  00TOSST |€S
73

%000 oo $ 29z s - $ - S| ‘ TEEES INNOJIV 35N |ze€es  00TOSST | 1S
| | | | | | N S S [
sudis |043u0d 21yeuy ‘susis peou alealsd pue d1jgnd (374
%000 | 00s'y $ | 61e'e $ | 00S'V $ 005y $ 005y $ | SNOIS 133415 'TEEES  00TOSST |8¥
| | | | | | S R 1
ddueuajuie|n of
%00°0 1005 $ - $ 0057 $ 005 $ 005 S $3NddNS XIYM3als (09z€S  00TOSST [Sv
: | | | | | | | =
| 9AlQ acmww‘_mm wO COSLOQ mw>_._ﬁ_ >wmv_OOU jo CO_ﬁOQ (374
30| Supjsed uonels P_.z 3||IAS3WOS ysiuly ‘aue yauled| o ‘peoy Aor :pajeddiuy rd'a

JONVHD D3y 1d3a WNLV | ang a3sinly angoNo | angaono | pung |esauan| 9
12d ; 1202 . 020z ‘ 0202 . 0202 . 6102 . . . ‘¥O4 SINNOJJV| §

, | 6T/9z/zT 058 | . V A _ . ‘ ¥

| . uonaafoid 198png TZ02-020Z  :NOILIIrO¥d| €

SISATYNY 139aN8 YV3IA LNIHUND / ¥VIA LXIN| un|psoe9| ¢

_ 4 Toz/st/er| L

[ | I | H | 9 | 4 | 3 a [ o | e [ v




T jo € 93ed

Ll
. 4 . ‘pajueLIeM SY [ oLl
%000 005 s| - $  00s $  00s $ | 00S 3 301LON ON8Nd, /50295 | 00TOSST (601
801
| ‘Juied 0} 3|qe 219Mm am Mo|[aA 3jSuls a3 JO pealsul saul| Mojj2A-ajgnop paJinbai 10 juled 03 , | _ 101
1012843U0 AjjeIDads sauinbal - Sunuied auil Aempeod pappe ‘SudiAIas JOOp PeayYJano ‘suoirdadsul sdells pue 31| ‘1sioy | I | 901
[ 1sioy EwEa.:_um Aneay pue s¥niy B IETVEY: >ucmuhmEm .mvwwc\mcsonxmws paiedidiueun {ARQ aullnoy . | [ SoL
%09°S 000061 S | ZET'80T w 000°08T m 000°08T m 000'SLT S INIVIN 8 SHIVd3d N3O l0ovss ..ooﬁommﬁ 0oL
| | | . €01
EEES 8ul03 papunj j0u - papaauun 201
%00°001- : s| - $ 000 $ 000 $ - $ | $334 217/M3N3Y JYVMLIOS (0EESS  00TOSST [10L
00l
*anJasay awdinb3 syiop u__nq& jnodoe n__u SB S9AJISAI WoJ) :mc pue mco:m:uoaam woJy JudwAed asea) e jey Aed apn [ 4 66
%000 000°TT S | - w 000°TT m 000°TT S | - S | MOTd XTIYM3als- m_m<u._, Wﬂ”mmm Mooﬁommﬂ 86
L6
CISERCN| EmEa_scu SYJOM u__n:n_ junode 4> e sanlasal wouy jjey pue mco;m:aoanm woJj JuawAed ased| e jjey Aed s | 96
%000 | 000'8 S |- w 0008 w 0008 m 0008 S | JOHNDVE- wm<w._ HNHmmm wooﬂommﬁ S6
¥6
‘9AI3S9Y ucwEa_:cm SYJOM u__n:..._ JUNOJ2E d|) Se SaAIDsa wouy :m; pue mcoam:no‘anm wouJj yuawaAed asea| e jjey Aed ap\ | . . €6
%000 | 000'6 S | 000°6 m 000°6 S | 000'6 S , 000'6 S | 43QvOo1- wm<m: “:mmm Hooﬁommﬁ 26
16
‘'spaau Suiquinid ‘saydie| Joop ‘sH20| - spaau AepAians 4 A 06
| .mumEE 10 915EM JO dueuajulew pue co_tmamc_ !‘papaau Ji Aj3sod aue sijedad Jajlog , 68
%00°0 00s‘etT S | 909y S | 00s'zT w 00S‘CT $ oos‘ct S INIVIN 8 HiVd3d On:m 100255 lootossT |88
I ! | | | | T
[ | I -231A19s OIpes Aem-omy uawajddng | | | 98
%000 ' 000°S $ | Lv'e $  000's $ ' 000 $ 00z $ SINOHd 1130 l0£TSS | 00TOSST | S8
| I ‘ . v8
uc_v__zn_ jjes pue a8e.ed snq ‘@8esed AemysiH €8
%000 | 000'sT S HANE S 000°ST S 000'ST S 00091 S | >._._u_xl_.um_d “osmm “ooﬁommﬂ [4:]
L8
. ‘'spaau mc:mwc.mcm JIA1D/|B3UBWIUOIIAUR pPaYladXauUN . | 08
%000 000°s $ 9st's S ve's $ 000's $ 000 $ SOAS WIINHIIL \09zps  |00T0SST [6L
8.
. SuIALIg aAIsURya( ‘saledal ayedq d1neJpAH émm-m_a ‘d3d ‘10Q :pajueliem pue 3|qe|ieAe sy | | m
IONVHI 034 1d3a wvnLv | ane a3sinly | ang 91¥0 A ang o 4 | pung |eJd3uas| 9
1>d Teoz | ooz | o0z0z 0z0z | 6102 . | ™04 SINNODDV| S
| 6T/9z/TT 058 | 4 , , , v
A ‘ ‘ uoiafoid 198png TZ0Z-020Z  NOILDIfOHd| €
. SISATYNY £39aN9 YV3IA LNIYYND / ¥V3IA LXIN| un|psoe9| ¢
| ‘ . itoz/st/zr| L
[ I | H [ ) | 4 | 3 | a | > | 8 | v




T jo 7 a8ed

%000 [ 000°ST $ [ 905’y $ 1 000'sT $ [ 000'ST $ 1 000'ST . 13N4 IDHIA l0TLES  [2SSOSST [9vl
.QO“-QO_ pue sOd 01 mwﬁmumas 3dueinsul YIAIN 40} CQ_Q N80 12Mas ‘S|9 Jo aJeys (3741
%000 L0sL'T $ | 00€ $ 0SLT $ 0SL'T $ 0SL'T 3SYHO¥Nd OXd IYYMLIOS 079€S  7SSOSST [l
Evl
%000 |00z $ €5 $ ooz $ | ooz $ ooz 39V1S0d (OpTES  2SSOSST [ewl
Ll
%0y €Sty $ 187 $ 6L6'€ $ 6L6'E $ €67y IWYOIQIN 0TEZS  7SSOSST [ovl
- + + + + + . + mm—‘
%0ty | 9SL'LT $ vz0'8 $ v10T $ vI0LT $ 00L'9T Vol |00€ZS | 7SSOSST [BEL
. ‘ . . A , LEL
%0y | 00€'s8 $ 619'8¢ $ 0298 $ 029'18 $ 6518 SNIHLIV3H 100zZS  |7SSOSST |9€L
SEl
%002 | €81T2 $ | £99' $ | szo'LT $ szo'LT $ 000z SYIdN 071ZS  7SSOSST |VEL
€€l
%0y | €59'6 $ sts'y $ svz's $ sv's $ 650%6 1OV VDI 0€0zS  7SSOSST [cEL
LEL
%OE ¥T | 90T'YT $ €'y $ e $ e $ 00V'ET dNO0D SYINYOM 0z0zs  zSS0SST [OEL
62l
%000 | 00s'T $ 986'S $ 00s'zT $ 00s'ZT $ 00SZT INILYINO| (00STS | ZSSOSST |82l
L2l
%000 | 00801 $ 096 $ | 008'0T $ 00801 $  008'0T INIL LYVd OvyIS  7SS0SST |92l
szl
%01'S | 096TYT  $ B8ET'99 $ 890'SET ¢ B890'SET  $ vLLIET YOLVY3dO LSISSY| 09TTS  7SS0SST |l
‘ | | . . €cl
%OE 'L | zv0'Ts $ o'yt $ vzs'sy $ vzs'sy $ TrELy HO3L 81 0STTS  7SS0SST [eeL
1zl
%OE'T | 8L0'69 $ tZ6'1E $ TES'L9 $ TESL9 $ 9v9'99 YOLVY3dO 43IHD| 0z1TS  zSS0SST |0zl
. . 6Ll
4 suonesadQ Ja3eMarsep SOS 8Ll
u . . LLL
9Ll
%0E'Y 9'0Z8'T  $ ZET'LL6  $ TYI'09LT  § LYI'OVLT  $ €BE'GOLT 4 shemysiy  viodfsii
+ - . . + + + + VFF
%OE EE- 000 s - $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 IYYMA¥VH HO3L-dIND3| 00vZS  00TOSST [2il
IDNVH) | DIWLdIa | NV angaisinzy | ang oo ansg oo puny [esauao| 9
d | tzoz | ozoz | o0z0¢ 0zoz 6102 | 404 SINNOD2V| S
. | 6T/9z/z1 4058 . . v
. uo3fo.d 123pNg TZ02-020  :NOILDIO¥d| €
| SISATYNY 1390N8 ¥V3A LNI¥YND /¥VIALXAN|  unipsoe9| 2
102/81/21] |

( | | | H | ) | 4 | 3 a | o | 8 | Vv




¥T Jo g aded

181
. . "SUOI3EIIUNWIWIOD Olpe. Aem-OM) SpuaWd|ddns , . 081
%000 | 0sL'E $  1eT'e $ 0SL'E $ 0SL'E $ | ooz’ $ SINOHd 113D (€TSS |7SS0SST [6LL
A, | | | | | | 8L
R0 auinod ‘syanay dnyaid ¢ LlL
%000 | 005y $ €01 $ 005V $ | 00s'Y $  000'Y $ YIVd3Y JDIHIA. l0otss  |zssossT [9LL
"UBALIp BWIN|OA viL
%000 | 00026 $ | 696°0€ $ | 000'L6 $ 00026 $ 00096 $ | s0dsIa 39an1s| oT9vs  zssosstT [eLL
. | | . . . 2L
Jaddo) * ._:Ews_ *asnNoYyul op Jouued am 1533 ge LZL
%000 | 000°01 $ 8811 $  000'0T $ | 000°0T $ 00001 $ | ONILS3L/8Y1 3AISLNO 009vs  zssosST [0zl
. . . , . 691
| slemaual mm:wu__ JojeJado ‘siarzem wc_>_8wl_ uo 934 1oedw) ‘Buisuadl| Jue|d 891
%000 0052 $ s107 $ 005 $ | 005 $ | 00s' S| SLINY3d ‘SISNIDI ‘5333 00EYS  ZSSOSST 291
| v | . 991
‘2uop HJ0M QyD0Iny awos pasu ur_w:\‘ ‘peoy Jiejpuis ojul 11 91n0JaJ pue MO—.
| spoom OLH nJyjl ual| Jomas ﬁmum—u_aa_:u e wuNC_E__w 0} CN_Q os|e OUCN.:..WC_ YANIN gma WC_QQGE JOMBas 40} pue UwN_CMOUUL SY 91
%000 | 000°ST $ 9Tt $ | 000'sT $ | 000'ST $ | 000'sT $ SOAS TYDINHIAL| 09zvs  |zssossT [eal
291
mCO_uNN_Cmm..O Lmumgwummg Jaylo QmD Am‘_Oum‘_wno Ummr_mu__ q w>mr_ m>>v 9sSuadi| mgOuw._wQO ue uliejuiew o} Uw.__scw.. SINOH ‘ 191
%000 | 00s'e $ | s09 $ | oos'e $ | 00s' $ | oos'e $ ONINIVYL jotvs  |zssosst [ogL
‘ , A 4 | 651
maE:a P33} sjedjwayd ‘sdwnd ‘salia13eq ‘s|00) ‘N7RO |edidAL 8S1L
%000 | 000'TT $ | €8T $ | 000'TT $ | 000'TT $ | 000'TT $ INIWdIND3 ¥3HLO| |006€S | 2SSOSST [LSL
“ | H | | M . A ‘ 91
*$908 31 MOY 235 puUB 0058 3y} YIIM Ae)S [|IM dM SS1L
[191pa 193jue|q € - 01 3ABY A1JUNOD BY] Ul SIBYI0 3SNEII] 1l OP ISNI-AYM UOSEaJ 3qeIdadIe UB INOYIM Yd3 UIOL) UMOP awed syl ‘ A ¥SL
. *1aquia3das 03 Ae| 1SN 4O peajsul pUnoJe JEaA 31BULIO|YISP PUE UOIIIBJUISIP 104 BJBULIO|YD O} SN S3JINbaJ MOU pue I . | €51
¢SN23020133U3- 1531 [BUOLIPPE UB PIPPE MOU SBY d3 "SPIOE ‘SU0D Jjoyw| ‘Sysely ‘s3uaBeal ‘s1a.413s ‘s9113d1d S1UBA|0S ‘sivfeag | 5L
%000 | 00s'8 $ | (86T $ | 00s'8 $ 00s' $ | oos'8 $ | dino3 av1 loz8es  zssossT [ist
051
%000 | 000'01 S 8yo'e $ 00001 $ | 000'0T $ 00001 $ | SWHO4INN |008€s |7SS0SST [6¥l
8vL
I I .0w1 Q_wr_ Jawwns quwgwwmm; 10} ‘_wwcm.m_ p404 9y} aAey mou umCO_um_)ﬁv:C 92l4d [ YA 4N
JONVHD DIYIdIA | NV | aNEAa3ISIA3Y | anaolO0 | ang oo | pun4 esauao| 9
13d 1202 . 0202 [ 020z . 0202 . 610 A :404 SLNNOJJV| §
" 6T/9z/tT 050 | | . . 4 ¥
[ uondaloid 138png Tz0Z-020Z  :NOILD3rONd| €
‘ SISATVNY 1390N8 ¥V3A LN3YYND / ¥vV3A LX3N| unipsoe9| ¢
. [ ‘ Toz/st/eT| L
[ | [ | H [ 9 | 3 | 3 | a [ > | 8 | v




T Jo 9 a3ed

. V 512
"Juapuadap Jayieapm vL?
%000 | 000°€T $ 926 $  000°€T $ 000°€T $ 00SYT S 13N4 ONILVIH| (00vES  |9990sST [€LZ
‘ | . 21z
‘juawjead) Jadoud Joy d8ues Hd UleLIID B Ul 3G ISNW JI1BMIISEM L1e
%000 ' 000'6T $ ozLot $ | 000'6T $ 00061 $ | 000’0z $ | T0Y1NOD Hd| '€TZ€S  9990SST [olT
| | | | | | | | | =
| ‘aA0QR UOIJBULIO|YD 935 [ 80¢
%06°Ty | 000'0T $ S€0'T $ | 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ | NOLLYNIYOHD3a TIZES  9990SST [L02
| 90¢
"1das - AejA] Jo peaisul d3Q 49d “3bau uoiI3juISIp punod JeaA 502
%0E79 | 00S'TT $ 0891 $ 000t $ 0002 $ | 000, $ | NOILYNIYOTHD | TTZ€S  9990SST [v0C
. | A | ‘ _ | €07
| 1 jueld JoqieH ISeayUON 995 202
[ LOZ
4 uawgeau] iajeMm 31sem 90S 00¢
661
‘ 861
%0S"€ TET'ES9 $ 696092 $ 8v6'0E9 $ 8v6'0€9 $ §S6'829 $ J suonesadpsazemarsepy TVIOL|Z61L
. | . v . 961
"Juawade|das Joyuow Jo/pue Id S6l
%000 | 00S'T s| - $ 00S'T $ 00S'T $ 00S'T S IYVMQYVH HO3L-dIND3| 00vLS  |2SSOSST [v6L
| . . . €61
, 61
"papaau sy 161
%000 ' 00s $ voT $ | 00S $ 00S $ 0oL ¢ 3ID1LON JN8Nd | 150295 7SS0SST 061
. , . _ | ‘ . _ 681
, 88l
sJiedas umopsiealq pue SupIAIBS [BNUUY /81
%000 00s'Y $ e $ 00S'w $  00s'w $ 000 $ ] SOAS HOLVHIN3D| 'SOvSS  zSS0SST |98l
. ‘ _ . A . . S8l
| , | v8L
"Buiuea|d ||am 1am ‘sumopyeauq ‘suoieys dwnd €T Jo adueudjulew |jej pue Sunds €81
%000 00S'sZ $ | ses's $ | 00s'st $ | 0os'sz $ | 000'sT $ INIVIA NOILVLS dIANd| 0TZSS  |7SS0SST |28l
IONVHD | D3WLdIA | NV aN8a3SIAY | ANEONO | aNg OO .<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>